DEPAI.. IENT OF . {E ARMY
US ARMY CORPS OF IGIl RS
NEW ENGLAND wisTRICT
696 VIRGINIA ROAD
CONCORD MA 01742-2751

November 17, 2014

Regulatory Division
File No. NAE "714-1535

Martin Loiselle

259 Turnpike Road, Suite 100
Southborough, Massachusetts
01772

Dear Mr. Loiselle:

This is a follow up to our letter dated August 1, 2014 and several phone calls informing
you of our jurisdiction and permitting requirements as defined in Section 404 of the Clean Water
Act and permit application instructions. As you know permits are required under Section 404 for
discharges of dredged or fill material into all waters of the United States, including and not
limited to inland rivers, lakes, streams, and wetlands, as well as discharges associated with
excavation/grading within these waters/wetlands. We understand you are intending to place fill
material in a stream channel and wetlands to access a proposed 140 unit apartment complex at
133 West Union Street, Ashland, MA. This project would involve activities that require a permit
from the Corps of Engineers.

Although the work in wetlands may involve less than 5,000 square feet, this project would
not be eligible for authorization under Category 1 of the Massachusetts General Permit. See
General Condition 7 regarding historic properties in the attached Massachusetts General Permit
which stipulates that work within our jurisdiction is not eligible if the activity may have the
potential to cause effects to any historic property eligible or potentially eligible for listing on the
National Register of Historic Places. This is necessary so that we ensure compliance with the
National Historic Preservation Act. The Valentine House (inventory No. ASL. 196) and Barn
(ASL. "17) are both listed in the Massachusetts Cultural Resources information System and are
potentially el” "ble for listing in the National Register of Historic Places. Attached are letters
from the Town of Ashland Historical Commission, and the Massachusetts Historical
Commission’s Inventory Form B regarding the historical significance of the Valentine House
and Barn.

As we stated in our letter a Department of the Army authorization must be obtained before
any work or filling is done in areas subject to Corps jurisdiction. Performing such work or filling
without first obtaining Corps authorization could result in substantial penalties.



We are requesting to meet with you to discuss the project plans and permitting needs.
Meeting such as these are routinely done and can avoid unnecessary delays or misunderstandings
in the permitting review. Note that Section 106 consultations can take a s° 1ificant amount of
time and coordination before we can make a permit decision. Please contact John Sargent of my
office at your earliest convenience at (978) 318-8026.

Sincerely,
t { i

;
/(M . I\M
- Karen K. Adams

Chief, Permits & En... zement Branch
Regulatory Division

Attachments
ce:

Maureen Assencoa, Ashland Historical Commission, Ashland Town Hall, 101 Main Street,
Ashland, Massachusetts 01721

Ashland Conservation Commission, ~~~'-@ashl~~*=ar- ~~™
Peter Lavoie, Project Engineer, Guerriere & Halnon, Inc., 333 West Street, Milford MA 01757

Gene Crouch, Ashland Conservation Commission, GCrouch@vhb.com
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Ashland . own Hall

101 Main Street
Ashland, MA 01721

January 9, 2013

Katharine Lacy, Permitting and Monitoring Specialist
Gregory Watson, Program Man 1

Comprehensive Permit Program

Massachusetts Housing Finan.  Agency

One Beacon Street

Boston, MA 02108

Re: The Valentine Estate also referred to as The Residences at West Union by
Capital Group Properties, 133 West Union Street Ashland, Mass

Dear Ms. Lacy aitd Mr. Watson,

We are submitting this letter of support, as well as the Massachusetts Historical Commission Inventory
Form for The Valentine Estate, to assist you in your decision to award a Project Eligibility Letter for the
proposed 40b to Capital Group Propert '

The Valentine Estate is one of Ashland’s top 125 historic sites. It is one of just 11 eligible for an individual
listing on the National Register of Historic Places, quite an honor for our town, which has lost many of its
historic properties.

We respectfully request that Mass Housing state in the Project Eligibility Letter awarded to Capital
Group Properties that all development plans for the site include the historic Valentine home with a
provision that it cannot be demolished.

Since the entire site is historic and eligible for the National Register, we also ask that consideration
be given toward preserving the antique stonewall in front of the home and the rare barn behind the
home. If the home were to be placed on the National R- ster, federal tax rehabilitation credits
could then be applied for a total site makeover.

The Historical Significance of the Valentine Estate

The Valentines lived on the site for 150 years. ...e Massachusetts Historical Commission Inventory Form
reads, “An important example of 18” century domestic architecture, this property is significant for its
association with the Valentine Family of Hopkinton, later Ashland.”

In 1891, the Women’s ~ lucational and Industrial Union of Boston, through the involvement of one of its
vice-presidents, Mrs. DeLana Sheplie, rented the Valentine house and had it “fitted up for a temporary
home wl 3 the worthy poor of the city could be sent for a few weeks” outing in the country.” The
organization purchased the Valentine house in 1893 for use as a “Home of Rest for the Wo ~  Poor, to be
made self-supporting through the raising of crops, fowl, and cattle.” On August 8th of that year, ~ :home
was formally opened as Green Meadow Farm. If stayed a farm throv ~ the 1940s.



Ashland Historical Comunission
Valentine Estate

Our geographically small town already has over 16,000 residents, over 6,000 homes, almost no
public transportation other than an expensive commuter rail into Boston, and not one working farm
left.

There are lots of homes, condos, and apartments to buy or rent in Ashland. Many are affordable but
do not count towards the 10% because they were not built with the affordable label.

«uere is only one Valentine Estate.

If the home and barn were to be registered on the National Register of Historic Places, the site
would be eligible for Federal Historic Rehabilitation Tax Credits. Can you imagine the
apartments/lofts developed in the bamn? What a win-win for all concerned. The site would be
comparable to the acclaimed Ames Shovel Works apartraents in Easton, “Where History Becomes
Home” (http://www.amesshovelbe.com/),

Preserving the house and barn would be an opportunity to preserve Ashland’s history and heritage
and provide housing. We hope you will take the information we have provided into consideration
when deciding the fate of Ashland’s * * toric, one-of-a-kind Valentine Estate.

For the Ashland Historical Commission,

sy

CC: Mass Historical Conunission, Ashland Open Space Committee, Ashland Conservation
Commission, Ashland Planning Board, Ashland Historical Society, and Ashland Board of
Selectmen

Glenn Rigby
Chauperson

P.S. Of important note: thr  of the 11 homes eligible for a coveted individual National Register of
Historic Places designation are located on West Union Street. Two are slated to be demolished to
make way for apartments, A third will probably share a similar fate. Another top 125 historic site on
Fountain Strect was bought to gain access to the land behind it for a different 40b. It’s getting
mcreasingly difficult to hold onto Ashland’s unique heritage and sense of place. We would like your
help to do so.



